

**STURBRIDGE LAKES ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

**July 18th, 2019**

**6:30PM TOWN HALL**

**OPENING OF MEETING**

**ROLL CALL QUORUM CHECK**

**APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES**

**NEW BUSINESS**

1. The possibility of a meeting of reps from our Sturbridge lakes and lakes in other towns to share our ideas, issues and successful activities common to all of our lakes. QQLA BOD suggested that would be valuable Marita promised to mention it at our next SLAC meeting.

**OLD BUSINESS**

1. **Articles for Publication - Stonebridge contact???**

**ADJOURNMENT**

The items listed which may be discussed at the meeting are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.